



Eastern Shore Minor Hockey Association  
Meeting Minutes  
July 12, 2016

**In Attendance:**

Joey Albelleira, , Mike Humphrey, Danny Faulkner, Mike Gallagher, Janie Conrod, Andrew Lowery, Jason St. Hilaire, Lynn Humphreys

**Regrets:**

Janice Bray, Anne Bennett, Ken Drapeau, Doug Gallant, Tim Flemming Melissa Arnold, Lorri Arnold, Gina Dunn, Calvin O'Driscoll, Chelsea Burgess,

**Business:**

- 1) Registration was discussed:
  - a) It was approved to raise the price of conditioning camp and tryouts by \$5.00 each.
  - b) Online registration will open on July 24, 2016 with the walk in being held on August 17 and 21, 2016. Volunteers will be needed for this event.
  - c) An e-mail will be sent to notify the organization about registration for this year
  - d) It was voted that the *Coaching Selection* policy and application will be sent out via e-mail.
  - e) It was decided that this year no player releases to other associations will occur until the levels at each division has been decided. However, enough time will be provided to players who wish to transfer. Joey Albelleria and Janie Conrad will field questions regarding this issue.
  - f) Mike Gallagher will survey **ALL** Atom level coaches on their thoughts of a potential Atom "AA" team.
  - g) As of July 1, 2016, only 17 girls have registered.
  - h) Tim Horton's is looking for the number of Novice teams they will be sponsoring. As of the date of the meeting, it looks as if there may be 4 Novice teams.
  
- 2) Cleve's will have socks and name bars in stock as per our contact agreement.

- 3) Two jersey bags must be purchased for the Novice Advanced team jerseys.
- 4) Team checklists will be drafted for team managers with regards to the Cleve's contract along with other housekeeping issues to help assist the managers in their duties.
- 5) *Fair Play* policy could not be approved as there were not enough members in attendance.
- 6) It was recommended to have Jaro Sevick as a potential power skating instructor.
- 7) Proposed DWRHL rules are to be sent to the committee.
- 8) Next meeting will be held after registration closes.

**Meeting adjourned at 8:48 pm.**